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DISTRICT 1
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Tim Sexton, Acting Village Manager
DATE: December 10, 2013 (COW) (Bof T) Date: December 19, 2013

TITLE: Hill Avenue Bridge
Design Engineering Contract Amendment #2

SUBMITTED BY: David A. Dratnol, P.E., Village Engineer A<

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Amend Design Contract to reflect changes in scope due to addition of sidewalk as determined by Federal
Highway Authority review requested by the Village of Glen Ellyn. The design engineering is funded 80%
Federal Funds (Highway Bridge Program) and 20% Local funds (10% Lombard and 10% Glen Ellyn).

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Amendment Amount: $6,778.46

Total Amended Contract Amount: $236,932.22 (Fed. $213,238.99, Lombard $23,693.22, Glen Ellyn
$23,693.22)

Project Number: FM-11-06

P.O. #: 2013-00000445

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X/ 2./ . . . Date _

Village Manager Xﬁm%ﬁrz/ Date W‘ 3

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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